Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Yes of course. Here it is:

carolyne.jarvis@globalnews.ca

647-409-3523

Stéfanie

Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

October 21, 2020 2:59 PM

Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSP()

fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Media; Jean-Francois
Létourneau

RE: UPDATED: Media Heads-Up / Tier 1 - COVID-19 — Proc. & Supply chain issues for
testing labs (Plastique Moore contract) / Global

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]

Sent: October 21, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: UPDATED: Media Heads-Up / Tier 1 - COVID-19 — Proc. & Supply chain issues for testing labs (Plastique
Moore contract) / Global

Hi there!

Is it possible to get the contact info for the reporter below?

Thanks,

Cecely Roy

Press Secretary | Attachée de presse

Office of Minister Anita Anand | Bureau de la ministre Anita Anand
C :343-549-7293

On Oct 21, 2020, at 2:41 PM, Media <media@tpsgc-pwesc.gc.ca> wrote:

Additional question (Q5) added.

The following media request has been identified as Tier 1.

Communications sector will work with your group to develop the first draft response. New information not
previously approved should be identified in purple.

Highest level of approval: MO
Program ADM approved response: October-21-20 at 17:00

Media heads-up
Global
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Jarvis, Carolyne (Global)

Date call received: October-20-20 at 09:00

Deadline: October-21-20 at 17:00

Tier 1 - COVID-19 — Proc. & Supply chain issues for testing labs (Plastique Moore contract)

CONTEXT (for your information):

This request is for a follow-up story after the publication of a first piece today. Reference:
hitps://globalnews.ca/video/7407005/coronavirus-a-look-inside-the-supply-chain-crisis-slowing-canadian-
labs. The question came as a follow-up to a response provided by PHAC.

The reporter has reached out to PHAC, and after extensive consultation, we've established that both
departments will provide a response to the reporter. PSPC is only responsible to provide a response to
Q2-B and to Q4. PHAC has already responded to the reporter and their info is added below.

VALUE STATEMENT:

QUESTIONS / RESPONSES:

Q2. B) What did you buy? How many? For how much? (For PSPC to respond)

Q4. Were there other contract similar to this for plastics used in labs? (PSPC)

Q5. When will the Government of Canada receive the product from the
manufacturer? (PSPC)

dekk

Here is the initial question and response from PHAC, provided to the reporter October 19, 2020:
Q3. Should the federal government be leading a domestic solution, to supply chain issues for
Covid testing labs (manufacturing in Canada)?
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Since the beginning of the global pandemic, the Government of Canada has been working closely with
Canadian industry to secure the supply of personal protective equipment, medical devices, and other key
elements in the fight against COVID-19. The supply chains necessary to support an aggressive testing
strategy are no different, and Canada has worked with a variety of companies to secure domestic
sources of the chemicals, enzymes, and plastic consumables necessary to support federal and provincial
labs. For example, the Government has signed contracts with Bio Basic Inc., Rane Pharmaceutical Inc.
and GL Chemtec to manufacture guanidine thiocyanate, a key chemical required for COVID testing while
Plastiques Moore is producing plastic consumables used in the testing process. The Government
continues to pursue sourcing opportunities from traditional suppliers and is working with domestic firms
who have retooled to bolster domestic capacity for key inputs that were in global shortage, for example
swabs and reagents.

In addition, the Government of Canada is supporting provinces and territories by providing $4.28 billion in
funding to help them augment their testing, contact tracing and data management capacity so they can
better detect and manage the spread of COVID-19. The goal is to ensure provinces and territories have
the capacity to test up to 200,000 people per day, nationwide. As part of the Safe Restart Agreements,
provinces and territories committed to ramping up their testing capacity according to their jurisdictional
realities.
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